



# Raymond Stone

**UX • Product Designer**  
San Francisco, CA  
RaymondStone.com  
RaymondStoneDotCom@gmail.com

## SUMMARY

Agency experience leading UX strategy, utilizing best practices, and working collaboratively with senior staff and stakeholders to build award-winning digital products.

“I gladly recommend him for any interaction design position.”  
- UX Director at Eveo

## EXPERIENCE

### Designer

Freelance  
San Francisco, CA  
06/2016 – Present

Fine-tuning skills with conceptual work in product design, user interface (UI) design, user experience (UX) design, interaction design (IxD), information architecture (IA), app design, web design, and visual design projects.

### Associate Interaction Designer

Eveo  
San Francisco, CA  
07/2015 – 06/2016

Led UX strategy and built wireframes, user flows, sitemaps, mockups, and other artifacts for digital products across various platforms (iOS, Android), resulting in increased usability and engagement for award-winning websites and apps.

### Graphic Designer

Freelance  
Sacramento, CA  
02/2013 – 07/2015

Created custom graphic design for businesses and entrepreneurs.



## SKILLS

### UX

User Experience Design (UX)  
User Interface Design (UI)  
Product Design  
Interaction Design (IxD)  
Information Architecture (IA)  
Visual Design  
Responsive Design  
Web Design  
Mobile App Design  
Desktop App Design  
Usability Testing  
User-centered Design  
User Research  
Data Visualization  
Psychology

### Collaboration

Agile / SCRUM Development  
Written and Verbal (Oral)  
Communication  
Iteration

### Deliverables

Wireframes  
Sitemaps  
User Flows  
Visual Mockups  
Interactive Prototypes

### Branding

Graphic Design  
Typography  
Marketing

### Visual / Art

Illustration  
3D Modeling



# Raymond Stone

**UX • Product Designer**  
San Francisco, CA  
RaymondStone.com  
RaymondStoneDotCom@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

### **Bachelor of Arts in Art Practice (BA)**

University of California, Berkeley  
Berkeley, CA  
08/2010 – 08/2012

Finished courses in 3D, animation, architecture, drawing, and film and video editing. This is in addition to three AA degrees.

## CLIENTS

### **Interaction Design**

Allergan  
Alphaeon  
AbbVie  
Jazz Pharmaceuticals  
Novartis

### **Graphic Design**

Pantry

## LINKS

### **LinkedIn**

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/raymondwstone/>

### **Instagram**

<https://www.instagram.com/raymondwstone/>

### **Behance**

<https://www.behance.net/RaymondStone>

### **Pinterest**

<https://www.pinterest.com/raymondstone/>

### **Blog**

<http://raymondstone.com/blog/>



## SOFTWARE

**Composition**  
Sketch

### **Adobe Creative Suite**

Illustrator  
Photoshop  
InDesign  
Acrobat  
Dreamweaver  
Premiere Pro

### **Microsoft Office**

Word  
PowerPoint  
Excel  
Outlook

### **Prototyping**

InVision

### **3D**

SketchUp  
Maya

### **Motion**

Final Cut Pro  
Flash

### **Technical**

HTML  
CSS  
JavaScript (JS)

### **Other**

Google Analytics